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From: Bergstresser, Laurie L. [lbergstresser@bakerlaw.com]

Sent:  Thursday, August 05, 2010 12:45 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Lake Nona Athletic Club, Inc.- Change of Address

Sir or Madam:

Please update the records of the State of Florida to correct the street name of the principal and mailing addresses

for Lake Nona Athletic Club, Inc., Florida Document Number N 10000006871 as follows:
1

The street name of the current address is spelled "Waterwilow" - with only 1 "L". Please change the street name

to "Waterwillow" with 2 "L's" so that it reads as follows:

8533 WATERWILLOW PLACE
ORLANDO FL 32827

Thank you,
Laurie Bergstresser
| Web slte |

T 407.649.42687 i
F 407 841 0168 Laurie Bergstresser

M Paralegal
www._bakeriaw.com thergstresser@bakerlaw.com

Baker & Hostetler LLP
SunTrust Center, Suite 2300
200 South Orange Avenue
Orlando, Florida 32801-3432
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This email is intended anly for the use of the pary te which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged.

confidential, or protected by law. H you are not the intended

recipient you are hareby notified that any disseminalion, copying

or distribution of this email or its contents is sirictly pranibited.

If you have received this message in erfor, please notify us immediately
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Internet communications are not assured to be secure or clear of
inaccuracies as information could be intercepted, corrupted. lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore,
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are
present in this email. or any attachment, that have arisen as a result
of e-mail transmissian,



